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From: Josie Barisic 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, 30 January 2013 2:03 PM 
meryi-

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Complaint 2012/05/013 Black Salve 
CRP 2012-05-013 Black Salve�pdf 

Ms Meryl Dorey 

Australian Vaccination Network lnc 
PO Box 177 

BANGALOW NSW 2479 

30 January 2013 

Dear Ms Dorey 

Complaint 2012/05/013 Black Salve 

Please find attached a copy of the determination reached by the Complaints Resolution Panel after its 
consideration of the above complaint at the meeting of the Panel held on 20 September 2012. 

Please note that sub-regulations 42ZCAI(3) and (4) of the Therapeutic Goods Regulations 1990 permit the 
Panel to make recommendations to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Ageing in the event of non­
compliance with this determination. 

Where a retraction has been requested, please provide a copy of the proposed retraction for the Panel's 
approval, before its publication or broadcast. Also subsequently provide a copy of the published or broadcast 

retraction. 

In practice, determinations that have not been complied with are referred to the Therapeutic Goods 
Administration (TGA) for follow-up action. Referral to the TGA may result in an order being made under 
Regulation 9 of the Therapeutic Goods Regulations to enforce compliance with the Panel's 
determination. Non-compliance with this order could also result in suspension or cancellation of the product 
"!ntry from the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods. 

Regulation 9 Orders issued by TGA for advertising complaint determinations finalised by the Panel after 1 

November 2010 will be publicised on the TGA's website at http://www.tga.gov.au/advert/complaint-

i nvestiga tio n s. htm 

Yours sincerely 

Josie Barisic 
on behalf of Judith Brim er, Executive Officer 

Theraputic Goods Advertising Code Council and 

Complaints Resolution Panel 

Ph: 02 9460 2796 

Fax: 02 9460 2798 

The 2013 TGACC Advertising Seminars: 

Enrol at www.tgacc.eom.au/events 
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